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Beyer, Karon

From: Carolyn Gill [Carolyn@coker-feiner.com]

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 4:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Broward Development V, LLC - Document Number LO900CG1 11625

Please change the principal and mailing addresses of Broward Development V, LLC to:

1126 South Federal Highway
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316

Thank you.

Carolyn 3. Gill

l.egal Assistant to Richard G. Coker, Jr., Esq.
Coker & Feiner

1404 South Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316

{954) 761-3636

{954) 761-1818 Fax

Time Sensitive E-mails: If you send a time sensitive e-mail message, please telephone our office to confirm
receipt.

Confidentiality Notice; The information contained in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the
use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us by telephone immediately at (954) 761-3636 so that we can arrange for
the retrieval of the documents at no cost to you. If the transmission is incomplete, please call us at the above
number. ’

IRS Circular 230: In accordance with IRS Circular 230, the information in this e-mail is nct intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used as or considered a "covered opinion” or other written tax advice and should not be
relied upon for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matter(s) addressed herein; for audit,
tax dispute or other purposes.
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